MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY

at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib

Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied

(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)




This document is from the files of the Office of

the Maine Attorney General as transferred to

the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference
Library on January 19, 2022



Februery 8, 19482

Hon. Frederick Robile
Secretery of 8Btate
Augusta, Haine

¥y dear 3irg

In answer to your Inquiry of Jenuary 30, 1943,
I have to Inform you that this Department ls governed
by the provisiocns of Chapter 255 of' the I'ublic Laws of
1941 relating to the "Finaneiel Responsibility Law",

I fail to find any provigion in the law
‘whlch will compel the suggested requirements contalned
in 3ections 1, 2 and 3 of your lotter.

Question 1 on the second page of your letter
18 ‘such that Irom the information we now have, cannot
be enswered definitely. Regular coverage should be
sufficlent to moet the requirements of questions 2 and
3 on page £ of your letter,

It appears to me the difficulty now existing
is ceused by certaln requlrements demsnded by the
insurance interests which are inconsiatent with the
provislons of our statute law, and must be modified so as
to conform to the statute, '

Very truly yours,

Senford L. Fogg
Deputy Attorney Ceneral
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